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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: -Thursday, July 08, 2010 10:55 AM

To: ‘Tara Miller' |
Subject: RE: Sunbiz filing '

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business days for this
update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers i
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: Tara Miller [mailto:tmiller@fcmanagementgroup.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 07, 2010 9:53 AM

To: corphelp

Cc: slippman@fcmanagementgroup.com; detailz45@gmail.com )
Subject: Sunbiz filing oo

To whom it may concern,
1
| spoke with Jenny Wright this morning at the licensing department (561-393-799I2)'
| am requesting a few changes be made ASAP
Please change the principal address for CS Detailz, LLC (Document #L10000042635) to 1 NW 28 Street {Boca
Raton)
CS Detailz, LLC is the owner of the fictitious business named Detailz Auto Spa (File # —
The mailing address is 1 NW 28 Street (Boca Raton) :

Let me know if you have any questions or what | can do to help expedite this process
Thank you

Sincerely, , '

Tara Miller ;

First Choice Property Management Group, Inc.

First Choice Realty Group, Inc.

First Choice Financia! Solutions, Inc.

Van Horne Investment, Inc.

CS Detailz, LLC

. 3351 NW Boca Raton Blvd, Boca Raton, Florida 33431 Telephone: (561) 999-4349 Broward: (954)
449-8826 Dade: (786) 363-4420 West Palm Beach: (561) 340-3080 Toll Free: 1-866-547-7626 FAX:
(561) 910-5797 Website: www.fcmanagementgroup.com

Website: www.firstichrealty.com

Website: www.fcfinancialsolutions.com o
Website: www.detailzspa,com
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STATEMENT OF CONFIDENTIALITY AND PRIVILEGE This e-mail transmlssmn which includes
its attachments, if any, is intended for a particular addressee(s) and may contain confidential and/or
attorney-client or work product privileged material. If you are not the named addressee, or if this e-mail
transmission-has been addressed to you in error, or it is otherwise not clear that you are the intended
recipient (or his or her authorized agent), you are hereby notified that you have received this e-mail
. transmission in error and that any review, disclosure, distribution, dissemination, copying, printing,
maintaining, saving, or other use of this e-mail transmission is strictly prohibited. Delivery of this e-mail
transmission to any person other than the intended recipient(s) is not intended i in any way to waive
privilege or confidentiality. If you have received this e-mail transmission in error please notify First
Choice Property Management Group, Inc. immediately by reply e-mail to, the sender and permanently
delete the e-mail transmission and its attachments, if any. Thank you. This e-mail transmission and any
attachments are believed to have been sent for Steve Lippman, President F1r§t Choice Property
Management/Realty Group, Inc. S
3351 NW Boca Raton Boulevard ' b
Boca Raton, Florida 33431 _ : T
Telephone: (561)999-4349 ' P
Broward: (954) 449-8826
Dade: (786) 363-4420
West Palm Beach: (561) 340-3080
Toll Free: 1-866-547-7626
FAX: (561) 910-5797
Website: www.femanagementgroup.com
STATEMENT OF CONFIDENTIALITY AND PRIVILEGE This e- ma:l transmlsswn -which includes
its attachments, if any, is intended for a particular addressee(s) and may contain confidential and/or
attorney-client or work product privileged material. If you are not the named addressee, or if this e-mail
transmission has been addressed to you in error, or it is otherwise not clear that you are the intended
recipient (or his or her authorized agent) you are hereby notified that you have received this e-mail
transmission in error and that any review, disclosure, distribution, dissemination, copying, printing,
maintaining, saving, or other use of this e-mail transmission is strictly prohibited. Delivery of this e-mail
transmission to any person other than the intended recipient(s) is not intended in any way to waive
privilege or confidentiality. [f you have received this e-mail transmission in error please notify First
Choice Property Management Group, Inc. immediately by reply e-mail to the sender and permanently
delete the e-mail transmission and its attachments, if any. Thank you. :

This e-mail transmission and any attachments are believed to have been sent free of any virus or other
defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened It is, however, the
remplent's responsibility to ensure that the e-mail transmission and any attachments are virus free, and
First Choice Property Management Group, Inc. accepts no responsibility for}any damage that may in any
-way arise from their use.
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First Choice Property Management Group is a member of the Van Horne Group of Companies.



